



**CORVETTES OF WA INC**  
**GENERAL MEETING**  
**Tuesday, 28<sup>th</sup> May 2019**  
**Meeting Commenced at 7.30 pm**

**PRESENT:**

Attendees: 24 members attended. Apologies: 15 members - list attached

**NEW MEMBERS:**

Corvettes of WA welcome our new members: Sebastian and Karren Rizzo (Red 1985)

**VISITORS- Nil**

**MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING**

Minutes of Previous Meeting Accepted:

Moved: Darryl Lockhart

Seconded: Greg Walker

Business Arising: Nil

**PRESIDENTS Welcome**

The President thanked David Jennings for nominating for the position of Secretary.

In accordance with our constitution, the committee appointed David Secretary.

Life membership badge was presented to Darryl Lockhart

Member Wayne Tobin passed away. Condolences has been sent to Merryn Tobin

**FINANCE**

Treasurer Report: Warren. Report tabled:

- Trading Account is \$ 7,259.43
- Term deposits remain invested on fixed term. 1 \$ 17,742.99
- Term Deposit 2 \$ 33,394.56
- Term Deposit 3 \$ 10,000
- Total: \$ 68,396.98

\$2,000 donation to Make a Wish Aust has been paid.

Club Insurance and CMC membership have also been payed.

License for trailer due date to be checked.

Moved: Rod Turnnercliffe

Seconded: Ron Flood

**MEMBERSHIPS**

Kevin: Club has 100 financial members. New members listed above.

**MAGAZINE**

Andy P. advised latest magazine will be out soon. Andy is still seeking contributions from members.

**WEB**

Scott not in attendance.

The committee determined the website needed updating rather than upgrading.

Our webmaster, Scott, is one of our committee people who has indicated he will not be nominating as webmaster at the AGM in July. Richard Webb has nominated for the position of webmaster. He has had brief discussion with Scott. Richard Webb has indicated he would like to be familiarized with the workings of the website before committing fully.



## **CMC**

A club 404 concession vehicle inspection was discussed. Ron Flood is our CMC delegate and handles inspection of members wishing to put their cars on concessional registration. Membership renewals are to state if concessional licensed vehicles are 404 compliant.

The CMC calendar will be distributed by email, possibly with minutes of meetings.

### **INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE:**

Corvettes of Melbourne magazine (February & March)

NSW Corvettes Unlimited magazine (March)

Chevrolet Car Club of Victoria Inc. (March & April))

### **OUTWARD Correspondence**

The President sent a note to the Queensland Secretary re the convention.

The President did invite Samantha Jolly on Linked in, to join Corvettes of WA following the Feb. Weekend West article showing Samantha's Corvette. No response received.

## **SOCIAL**

Graham and Heather Long went to the Queensland convention and Heather gave a brief account.

We have application forms for the convention at Victoria Harbour S.A. on 10-13<sup>th</sup> Apr 2020. Ron Flood offered to investigate vehicle transport options and costs.

Upcoming events mentioned: Targa West events Qld Great Barrier Reef 30 Aug.-

Sept.1, Vic. High Country 8 Nov.-10 Nov. and Classic on the Park Aug. 11 (Perth show & shine in conjunction with Targa West Rally)

CoWA Christmas in July will be on Sunday July 21 mark your calendars location TBA

June midweek Wednesday Drive, meet at Mac Donald's Ascot Waters 11:30 for 11:40 departure to Oakover Grounds winery, Swan Valley RSVP to Kate by Mon. June 3

JCCWA Track day Tuesday June 11

Cervantes Roar & Shore Saturday 19 Oct.

Albany Weekend of Motor Sport Saturday June 1 – 3

Major club events are on the club website calendar

## **GENERAL BUSINESS**

1. Richard encouraged everyone present to consider taking a position on the Committee. The AGM will be held on 16 July at which time all positions will be deemed vacant and open to nomination. If you have been a member for a lot of years, it is an opportunity to give something back, or are a new member, it is a chance to participate in directing the club into the future.
2. Carried over. Ron will research the current day producers, the price, and the minimum order size, of getting some new bumper stickers made.
3. Barry Foster addressed the meeting re: his personal situation and membership.
4. Richard is enquiring if we need to advise CAMS re events to be insured.
5. Don Hill has a frame for C1-C3 body removal which he wants to dispose of.
6. Ron Flood has a friend disposing of steel framed display sheds and pergolas.
7. Discussion was had re those going to the SA convention staying on longer and doing a CoWA cruise as well.
8. Richard mentioned that including surnames on correspondence would be appreciated. Some correspondence received without any name.



9. Club T-shirts and hats are in the works.

Meeting closed at 8:24 PM

Corvettes of WA AGM will be on 16<sup>th</sup> July at 7.30pm at Bassendean Bowling Club. We intend to have a BBQ after the meeting to give everyone a chance to greet and talk with club members and the new committee.

Meeting closed: 8:24 PM

**DOOR PRIZE WINNERS:**

1. Kevin Donetta
2. Barry Foster

Light supper served.

Presidents added comments:

Thank you, Greg Walker for picking up and warming up the supper for members.

Thank you, David Jennings for serving the club as Secretary and for putting together the minutes of the meeting.